w

STATE OF IDAHO APR © 7 2009
WATER DISTRICT # 63 wRECATTYENT o

(BOISE RIVER)

REX R. BARRIE, WATERMASTER
P.0. BOX 767
STAR, IDAHO 83669-0767
(208) 908-5480

April 6, 2009

H.J. Keith, Vice President
Island Woods H.O. Assoc.
597 E. Riverchase Way
Eagle, ID 83616

Dear Mr. Keith:

I have received your letter regarding an extension of time to install the measuring station
on the Conway Hamming Ditch. This extension is granted for the 2009 water season.

Prior to any diversion in 2010 an approved measuring site will be installed. Failure to
comply will result in no water delivered to the Conway Hamming ditch until this station
is complete.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely, - /
Rex R. Barrie

Boise River Watermaster

Ce:- Tim Luke, [IDWR
John Westra, IDWR
Mr. Jerry Mace, Property Owner





